
From: Dusty Pilkington 

To: "Bob Kelley" 

Subject: RE: BL-16-00008 Bivens 

Date: Thursday, September 01, 2016 10:19:00 AM 

 
 

Mr. Kelley, 
 

 
I just talked to the Treasurer’s office, and it looks like the taxes for the second half of the year may 

need to be caught up on both parcels, pertaining to issues with the mortgage company. If you have 

any  questions as to the specifics of the issue, please contact the Treasurer’s office clerk at (509)- 

962-7054. 

 
Thanks for your time, 

 

 
 
 
 

Dusty Pilkington 

Planner I 

Kittitas County Community Development Services 
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926 

(509) -962-7079 

dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us 
 
 
 
 

From: Bob Kelley [mailto:roperbob@ellensburg.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2016 2:41 PM 
To: Dusty Pilkington 
Subject: RE: BL-16-00008 Bivens 

 

 
Dusty; I have paid my RE Taxes for 2016 & Aaron is paying his today.  Bob Kelley 

 
 

From: Dusty Pilkington [mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2016 11:53 AM 
To: Cruse & Associates; roperbob@ellensburg.com 
Subject: BL-16-00008 Bivens 

 
 
 

Greetings, 
 

 
Just a heads up that I would like to check on the status of property taxes for parcels involved in this 

boundary line adjustment. If they are paid, I can sign off with the Treasurer’s office and get this one 

forwarded for final recording. Thanks! 
 
 
 

 
Dusty Pilkington 

Planner I 

Kittitas County Community Development Services 

mailto:roperbob@ellensburg.com
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411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926 

(509) -962-7079 

dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County 
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56 
RCW and to archiving and review. 
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